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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (89-75) 

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
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JOHN F. KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
DALLAS, TEXAS 
AFO 

00: Dallas 

Enclosed herewith for the information of the 0 
Bureau and Dallas are three (3) photostatic copies of letters 
received by the Los Angeles Office from General HERBERT C. 
HOLDRIDGE. . 

It should be noted that General HOLDRIDGE has . 
been interviewed during the course of this investigation and 
the results have been submitted to the Bureau and Dallas. 

For the additional information of the Bureau, 
photostats of all three letters have been disseminated locally 
to U.S. Secret Service. No additional investigation regarding 
this matter being conducted. Fa 

po ee ewe 4 oe , mo URCOPDETY ic pe 

rer gerd » oe mene     

DEC TN 0637 | | 
Approved: 

see ee 

(6) | ") 

Co. __ AN 

Sent M° Per 

    

  

Special Agent in Charge 

1
°
 

N 

a
p
m
 

/ 
A
O
T
A
N
T
 
R
Y


